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March 6, 1998

RE: TELEPHONE REQUEST FOR WATER RIGHT LISTING

Dear Mr. Tracy:

Norman Young of this office asked that I send you a copy of
the recent advertisement concerning a proposed rental of water in
the Raft River basin and a compilation of water rights on the
Raft River and tributaries in Idaho.

Attached is a copy of the advertisement and two listings of
surface water rights. The lists cover the Upper Raft River and
tributaries above Bridge and include only rights in Idaho. The
lists include everything in Townships 14, 15 and 16 South, Ranges
23 through 25 East. Also included is Townships 15 and 16 South,
Ranges 26 and 27 East. '

One of the two lists is for all river and tributary rights
within the above areas as recorded in the department’s original
water right data base. The other list (water right numbers
preceded with an "A") consists of all river and tributary water
right claims as recorded in the Snake River Basin Adjudication
(SRBA). Both lists are sorted by water source and then by point
of diversion. Some rights are listed more than once as a result
of having more than one point of diversion.

For water rights on the Raft River and tributaries which are
diverted and used in Utah, I would refer you to Bob Fotheringham
in Logan, Utah at phone (801) 752-8755.

If you have questions or need additional information, please
feel free to contact the department.

Sincerely,

A S

L. GLEN SAXTON, Chief
Water Allocation Burea
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